
RFP #050725-11: Physical Therapy Services 
1. If our agency is planning on submitting for all RFPs released (Physical Therapy 

Services, Social Worker Services, Psychologist  Services, Occupational Therapy 
Services, Nursing Services, and Speech therapy  Services), can we include provision 
and information regarding all services within one proposal? This would cover pricing, 
experience, scope of work, etc. and address all questions listed within the RFPs.  

• All proposals must be submitted separately. 
 
 
2. Is the District satisfied with the services provided by current vendors?  

• Yes 
 
 
3. What are the current bill rates for the positions in the RFPs? 

• All existing contracts are public record and can be found by visiting the district’s 
Board Docs. 

 
 
4. What is the District's budget for the positions in the RFPs? 

• The budget varies depending on student needs. 
 
 

5. How many anticipated vacancies are there for the positions in the RFPs? 
We typically contract more than one provider. Contracts are not exclusive and we retain the 
right to contract with multiple providers at a time. 


